Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION III
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF BATAAN

OCT 18 2024
DIVISION ADVISORY
No. 312, s. 2024

To:  Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

This Office informs all concerned that Development Academy of the Philippines
will conduct Public Service Value Chain Workshop on November 18-22, 2024.

Attached is the e-mail from Development Academy of the Philippines, for
further details and inquiries.

OLINAS VIOLETA, EdD, CESO V
chools Division Superintendent

In compliance with DepEd Order No. 8 s. 2013, this
Division Advisory is issued not for endorsement
per D.0. 28 s. 2001 only for the information of DepEd
Officials, personnel as well as the concerned public.
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DQ ' J ED DepEd Bataan <bataan@deped.gov.ph>

Fw: Call for Participants: Public Service Value Chain Workshop

1 message

DIRECTORATE OFFICE <ord.ro3@deped.gov.ph> Fri, Oct 11, 2024 at 9:06 AM
To: SDOR3 <sdor3@depedph.onmicrosoft.com>

From: DEPED Il CENTRAL LUZON <region3@deped.gov.ph>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 3:39 PM

To: DIRECTORATE OFFICE <ord.ro3@deped.gov.ph>

Subject: FW: Call for Participants: Public Service Value Chain Workshop

SD(_)-A-\N INO) DUUl 201‘

From: Development Academy of the Philippines <capdev.coepsp@dap.ed u.ph> #iig Eﬂl ‘I
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 3:01 pm SOTS2=11000
To: DEPED IIl CENTRAL LUZON <region3(@deped.gov.ph>

Subject: Call for Participants: Public Service Value Chain Workshop

View this email in your browser

development academy of the philippines V

Center of Excelience on Public-Sector Productivity
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PUBLIC SERVICE VALUE CHAIN
WORKSHOP

18 - 22 November 2024 | Pasig City

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=639a5eebad &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 18125776944 197427038&simpl=msg-f:1812577694419... 2/4
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Discover how a well-structured public service value chain
can improve your agency's service delivery outcomes!

ATTEND THIS WORKSHOP?

Map out your organization’s public Service Value Chain. Without a clear
map, improvements falter. Be guided in examining your Public Service Value
Chain to ensure successful implementation of process improvements and
digital transformation

Optimize your Public Service Workflow. One common reason why digital
transformation initiatives in the public sector fail is due to the lack of a well-
thought-out process workflow. By attending this workshop, you'll learn how to
streamline your public service workflows, leading to improved efficiency.

| DOWNLOAD THE
' NOMINATION FORM HERE!

Who can join?

Representatives from the National Government Agencies, Local Government Units, and Government-Owned
and Controlled Corporations are invited to this workshop.

Target participants include managers or supervisors from the operations, support, and management or executive
office, technical staff, and support staff who have over five (5) years of experience in their organization and are
in charge of planning, formulating policies, designing, and delivering Core services (Operations), Support To
Operation (STO) services, and General Administrative and Support (GAS).

How to join?

Sign up by submitting the completed Nomination Form in PDF format to capdev.coepsp@dap.edu.ph on or
before 18 October 2024.

#PublicSectorProductivity
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Our mailing address is:
DAP Building, San Miguel Avenue

apdev.coepsplax
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